

ARPITA PRIYADAR SHINI PANDA

Student

Contact

Address		
Bhubaneswar,	India	751001

Phone 8847812383

E-mail 2082074@kls.ac.in

Skills

Strong work ethic Problem-solving Time management Familiarity with court procedures Pleading Skill Planning & Organizing Experience in Leadership Research Public Speaking Attention to Detail Teamwork and Collaboration Hardworking and passionate job seeker with strong public speaking skills. Ready to help team achieve company goals. Organized and dependable candidate, successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

Professional Experience

	Volunteer
	8th National Moot Court, Bhubaneswar
	Member Service Representative Khawaab International NGO, Bhubaneswar
	Member CIPS, Bhubaneswar
2022-12 - 2023-01	 Intern Mr. Kamdev Tripathy, Special Public Prosecutor Vigilance, Bhubaneswar Real courtroom experience. Assisted in various forms of drafting.
2022-05 - 2022-06	 Intern State Women's Commission Odisha, Bhubaneswar Research paper on tribal marriages. Attended commission meetings & Court visits. Read case files on cruelty against women. Gained knowledge in the functioning of the commission.
2021-12 - 2022-01	 Intern Indian Oil Corporation, Bhubaneswar Attended client meetings and learnt about basic government drafting. Worked on case analysis and briefings. Gained basic knowledge about the functioning of a corporation. Research paper on government contracts.
2021-06 - 2021-07	 Intern Advocate Chandi Prasad Mohanty, Bhubaneswar Worked on case briefings. Court visits. Gathered knowledge about Motor Vehicular Act.
2021-05 - 2021-06	 Intern Mr. Bivekananda Mishra, Bhubaneswar Read case files on RERA. Incurred some insights on section of the Act. with its scopes and objectives. Assisted in drafting work. Helped in case research and briefings. Brief study on custodial death.
2020-07 - 2020-08	 Intern Legal Vise, New Delhi Drafting of legal notice. Checking case status. Concepts of Bail. consumer laws. Laws of prevention and cruelty to animals

• Laws on insolvency and bankruptcy in India.

Education

2020-04 -

B.B.A.LLB: Law (Pre-Law)

Current	<i>KIIT School of Law - Bhubaneswar</i> • CGPA - 9.13
2017-05 - 2019-05	Council For The Indian School Certificate Exam: Science Education
	St Joseph High School - Bhubaneswar • Percentage - 84.14%
2016-05 - 2017-05	Indian Certificate of Secondary Education -Class10: Science Education
	ST. JOSEPH'S HIGH SCHOOL - Bhubaneswar • Percentage - 82.13%

Accomplishments

- Outstanding speaker in 65th International Model United Nation.
- Secured 1st position in B.B.A.LLB.
- Hosted a webinar on LGBTQI on ledX platform.
- Hosted a webinar on consideration for sentencing in criminal trial by Dr. Jyotsna Yagnik.
- Researcher in 4th KIIT Intra Moot 2022.
- 14th KIIT Intra Moot Court as a speaker.

Interests and Hobbies

- Enjoy reading murder mysteries, thriller books.
- Lately have developed interest in reading articles on criminal psychology , and cases relating to GI conflicts between different states.
- Travelling.
- Cooking.
- Knowledge enthusiast.